From: Theresa Sciarrone

Sent: Tuesday, December 07, 2010 10:31 AM

To: Theresa Sciarrone

Cc: staff

Subject: You're Invited - Credit Crunch Update - HIA-LI Business Dev. Committee Meeting - 12/9

Dear HIA-LI Member,

You are cordially invited to attend the next meeting of the Business Development Committee
scheduled for this Thursday, December 9" 8:30 am — 10 am at the HIA-LI office.

Our presentation this month will be: “Credit Crunch Update”. Join us for an informative
presentation about our current lending environment

Our Panelists include:

Bernard Ryba, Certified Senior Business Advisor — Small Business Development
Center Stony Brook; Paul Klass, President — Compound Profit Advisors; Loretta
Crawford, Business Marketing Program Analyst — Empire State Development and
Neil Seiden, Managing Director - Asset Enhancement Solutions, LLC

There is no fee to attend, but seating is limited. Please RSVP your attendance. We hope to
see you Thursday!

Ann-Marie Scheidt — Co-Chair
HIA-LI

(631) 543-5355
Website - www.hia-li.org

Join HIA's network on LinkedIn

Join the HIA Group on LinkedIn

This group allows you to post discussions and ask questions with other group members
Become a friend of the HIA on Facebook




